

**Fwd: mary Brock radon's results**

1 message

Pall Spera <pall.spera@pallspera.com>
To: Pall Spera <ps@pallspera.com>
Bcc: pall.spera@pallspera.com

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: 5617628188@mms.att.net
Date: April 7, 2020 at 12:12:37 PM EDT
To: ps@pallspera.com



Department of Health
Environmental Health
108 Cherry Street – PO Box 70
Burlington, VT 05402-0070
HealthVermont.gov

[phone] 802-863-7220
[fax] 802-863-7483
[toll free] 800-439-8550

Ag

Karen Nielsen
101 Guild Hill Road
Waterbury Center, VT 05677

Dear Karen Nielsen,

Thank you for participating in the free long-term radon measurement program of Health. Support for this program is from the Environmental Health Division, for a grant from the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

Your radon gas measurement was reported as 0.6 picoCuries per liter (pCi/L) of air. This measurement is below the EPA and Vermont Department of Health's recommended action level of 4.0 picoCuries per liter. If you would like more information about radon, please call the Environmental Health Division at 1-800-439-8550.

Detector: 361738 1st floor dining room

Thank You,
Marielle Strong
Program Technician II
(802) 865-7742
radon@vermont.gov
<http://healthvermont.gov/radon>

Note: Although long-term alpha track measurements represent a longer-term average testing, there is uncertainty with any measurement result. Uncertainty may be due to other factors, including daily and seasonal changes in radon concentrations, heating and well as possible interferences with test conditions and/or test kit placements that may changes in a structure that may influence radon levels include major remodeling with changes, major cracks in foundation walls or slab, changes in an installed mitigation system construction blasting or earthquakes.